



# Dr. Sreekanth CN

Qualification: MS, MCh Surgical Oncology

**Department:** Surgical Oncology

Designation: Sr. Consultant-Surgical Oncology, Laparoscopic & Robotic Surgery, HIPEC

Surgery (Germany)

Languages: English, Hindi, Telugu

**Experience: 14 yrs** 

#### **About the Doctor**

Dr. Sreekanth CN is one of the Best Consultant Surgical Oncologists with immense knowledge and experience in treating all types of surgical oncology issues with utmost proficiency. He has a keen interest and expertise in the management of Head & Neck Oncosurgery, Thyroid Surgery, Breast Cancer Surgery, Gastrointestinal Surgery, Thoracic Oncology, VATS Esophagectomy, VATS Mediastinal Tumour Excision, and Gynecologic & Pelvic Surgery.

# **Educational Qualifications**

- Completed Online Course in Thoracic Oncology authorized by University of Michigan on 15 Jan, 2022
- Trained as Console Surgeon of da Vinci Surgical System at Yenepoya Training Centre, Mangalore on December 19, 2019
- Completed International VATS Advanced Course at 'The Belt and Road' West China Hospital, Chengdu, China from 23rd to 25th Sep, 2019
- Attended 8th Advanced Course on the Management of Hyperthermic Intraperitoneal Chemotherapy (HIPEC) after Cytoreductive Surgery (CRS) at Hamburg, Germany, 15-17 February 2018

- Aug 2010-Aug 2013: MCh ((Surgical Oncology), Tata Memorial Hospital, Mumbai
- May 2004-Nov 2007: MS (General Surgery), Gandhi Medical College, Secunderabad
- Jun 2001-Jun 2002: Internship, Osmania Medical College, Hyderabad
- Nov 1996-May 2001: MBBS, Osmania Medical College, Hyderabad

### **Experience**

- Associative Editor for International Journal of Research in Cancertherapy (rubatosis.org)
- October 2013-Present: Senior Consultant-Surgical Oncology, Laparoscopic & Robotic Surgery, Yashoda Hospital, Secunderabad
- July 2009-Dec 2009: Senior Resident, Department of Surgical Oncology, MNJ Institute of Oncology & Regional Cancer Institute, Hyderabad
- July 2008-Dec 2008: Senior Resident, Department of Surgical Oncology, MNJ Institute of Oncology & Regional Cancer Institute, Hyderabad
- Jan 2003-Dec 2003: Junior Resident Doctor, Durgabai Deshmukh Hospital, Vidya Nagar, Hyderabad

#### **Services Offered**

- Complex Cancer Surgery
- Laparoscopic Cancer Surgery
- Tumour Resection and Reconstruction
- Breast: Conservative/Oncoplastics/Reconstruction Surgery
- Uterus and Ovarian Cancer Surgery

# **Professional Membership**

- Permanent Registration with the Telangana Medical Council, affiliated with the Medical Council of India. (Registration No 48588)
- Registered with Maharashtra Medical Council, Mumbai with Registration No: 2011/06/1775
- Life Member of the Association of Surgeons of India (Membership No: FL.19063)
- Member of Indian Association of Surgical Oncology (Membership No: N0020)
- Member of Association of Minimal Access Surgeons of India (Membership No: 5165)
- Member of Indian Society of Peritoneal Surface Malignancies (Membership No: 92)

#### **Research & Publications**

■ Triple Synchronous Primary Malignancies of Ovary, Endometrium and Cervix-A

Rare case report (JMSCR Vol 06, Issue 07 Page 16-22, July 2018)

- Role of Prophylactic Neck Dissection in Node Negative Carcinoma of Tongue (Academia Journal of Surgery, Volume 3, Issue 2, July-Dec 2020)
- Expression of Androgen Receptor in Invasive Triple Negative Breast Carcinoma (JMSCR Vol 09, Issue 06, Page 225-240, June 2021)

Profile URL: https://www.yashodahospitals.com/doctor/secunderabad/surgical-oncology/dr-sreekanth-cn/

